VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY
WATER AND LIGHT BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, January 15, 2019
Meeting Location: 302 East McMillan Ave
Meeting Time: 6:00 p.m.

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ROLL CALL
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Water and Light Board Meeting — Regular Session — Tuesday, December 11, 2018 at 5:30 p.m.
6. WATER AND LIGHT CHAIRPERSON ANNOUNCEMENTS
1. WL Board Member Resignation
7. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Prior to consideration of official business, citizens may speak on any matter
citizens may wish to bring to the attention of the Water and Light Board. Please limit comments to 3
minutes as per Michigan General Village Law and Michigan Open Meetings Act.
1. None Prescheduled

8. SUBMISSION OF BILLS AND FINANCIAL UPDATES

1. Water & Light — Monthly Bills — December 2018

582 Electric Fund $185,596.40
591 Water Fund $12,666.86

Total: $198,263.26
582 Christmas Lights Fund — as of 12/31/2018 $14,516.08

9. PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS - Communications addressed to the Water and Light Board
are distributed to all members and are acknowledged for information or are referred to a committee
or staff for follow-up.

1. None Prescheduled

10. INTRODUCTION AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS

1. None Prescheduled

Page 1 of 2



1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

REPORTS OF VILLAGE MANAGEMENT - The Village Manager, Assistant Village Manager, and
Superintendent of Water and Light may submit reports or information to the Water and Light Board

as updates and consideration.

1. Superintendent of Water and Light
2. Assistant Village Manager
3. Village Manager

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

1. Save the Bells
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. None Prescheduled
NEW BUSINESS

Comparison of Billing Formats (Postcard version vs. Full-page)
Utility Security & Account Security

Energy Adjustment Rate: January — June 2019

2018 Budget Amendments

PN~

COMMENTS BY BOARD MEMBERS

ADJOURNMENT - REGULAR SESSION

Page 2 of 2



December 11,2018 page 1

NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT BOARD
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
December 11, 2018

Present: Chairperson Vincent, Brown, Dishaw, Medelis.

Absent: Feldhusen.

Also Present: Clerk -Schummer, Director of Human Resources & Community Engagement - Watkins, Village
President -Lori Stokes, Chuck Pipes, Scott Ouellette, Paul Lahti, Bruce Lane.

Call to Order: Chairperson Vincent called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. at the Village of Newberry Offices, 302
East McMillan Avenue, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda: Moved by Brown, support by Dishaw, CARRIED, to approve agenda with two changes, as
follows: Under New Business, strike #2 - Ten Year Financial Health Assessment and move #4 — 2019 Budget to
Introduction and Adoption of Ordinances and Resolutions. Ayes: All. Absent: Feldhusen.

Approval of Minutes: Moved by Brown, support by Medelis, CARRIED, to approve minutes from the November
13, 2018 W&L meeting as presented. Ayes: All. Absent: Feldhusen.

Water and Light Chairperson Announcements: None.

Public Comments on Agenda Items: Comments heard from: Lori Stokes — John Street and Scott Ouellette — John

Street.

Submission of Bills and Financial Updates:

A)) Water & Light — Monthly Bills — November 2018 - Motion by Brown, support by Medelis, CARRIED,
recommend Village Council pay the November 2018 Electric Fund bill in the amount of $106,499.82.
Discussion followed. Ayes: All. Absent: Feldhusen. Motion by Brown, support by Dishaw, CARRIED,
recommend Village Council pay the November 2018 Water Fund bill in the amount of $3,217.65. Discussion
followed. Ayes: All. Absent: Feldhusen.

B.) Christmas Light Fund is currently at $14,510.23.

Petitions and Communications: None.

Introduction and Adoption of Ordinances and Resolutions:

1.) 2019 Budget: Motion by Brown, support by Dishaw, CARRIED, to make a recommendation to the Village
Council to approve the 2019 Electric Budget. Discussion followed. Ayes: All. Absent: Feldhusen. Motion by
Medelis, support by Brown, CARRIED, to make a recommendation to the Village Council to approve the
2019 Water Budget. Ayes: All. Absent: Feldhusen.

2.) 2019 Budget Adoption Resolution: Motion by Brown, support by Medelis, CARRIED, to make a
recommendation to the Village Council to adopt the 2019 Budget Adoption Resolution. Discussion followed.
Ayes: All. Absent: Feldhusen.

Reports of Village Management:

1.) Superintendent of Water and Light: Joe Lively, working foreman, submitted a written report.

2.) Assistant Village Manager: Vallad submitted charts for review.

3.) Village Manager: None

Reports of Committees:

1.) Save the Bells: Schummer gave a verbal report.

Unfinished Business: PFAS Report: Reviewed and discussed.

New Business:

1.) 2017 Audit — Conducted by Michigan Department of Treasury. Reviewed and discussed.
2.) 2018 Budget Amendments — Review. Motion by Brown, support by Medelis, CARRIED, to approve the 2018
budget amendments for electric and water. Discussion followed. Ayes: All. Absent: Feldhusen.

Comments by Board Members: Medelis made comments,

Adjourn Meeting: Motion by Medelis, support by Dishaw, CARRIED, to adjourn meeting at 6:16 p.m.

Ayes: All.

These minutes are unapproved until voted on at the next meeting.

Terese Schummer, Clerk Lawrence Vincent, Chairperson



06'el SINOHd Y530 £0000-2E€SLL0T Y6 # LOJV SZ9T-162-906 NOZI¥3IA 000°058-£85-78S
06'€T SINOHd MS3Q €0000-2E€SLL0ZY6 # 10DV €€9T-167-906 NOZI¥IA 000°0S8-£85-28S
99'92 SINOHd ¥S3Q €E0000-2ESLLOZY6 # LODV 1895-£67-906 NOZIY3A 000°0S8-£85-783
06°¢T SINQHd %S3Q €0000-TESLLOTYE # L0V ZZ91-162-906 NOZIY3A 000°098-€85-78S
VEET S3INOHd %S30 €0000-TESLLOTY6 # LOOV Z€91-162-906 NOZI¥3A 000'0S8-€85-78S
06°€T SAINOHd XS30 €£0000-Z2ESLLOZY6 # L0V 9291-162-906 NOZIY3IA 000°058-€85-28S
08°Lc SINOHd XIS3Q €0000-TESLLOZY6 # 100V £Z9T-162-906 NOZI¥3A 000°058-£85-289
06°€T S3INOHd JIS3Q €E0000-ZESLLOZY6 # LDV TZ91-162-906 NOZIHIA 000°098-£85-78S
06°€T SANOHd X530 £0000-2ESLLOZYE # LODV €CTT-16Z-906 NOZIY3A 000°058-€859-78S
€601 HALIN ALIDVAYD 1810313 INOHd313L ISYIA-N 1LV 000'058-€85-789
00099 FOVINVA WOO04 1D34SNI HOav TVALOVHLNOD 8 TYNOISSIA0Hd ONI S3IYLSNANI 3LV 000'108-£85-28S
00'0Z8'€ S3INA dIHSYIGWIW ATHVIA TYNLOVHLNQGD 8 TYNOISSII0Ud NOILVIJQSSY 1410313 TVdIJINNIN NYSIHDIN 000'108-£85-28S
9L S9IQ SSIN TYNIDOVYLNGD 8 TYNOISSIH0Hd SNOILVIINNINODIT1AL 3IONVY 000°'T08-£85-285
00°000°0S S AIY9 ONIWINIYL 3341 TVNLOVHLINQD 78 T¥NOISSIJOUd NI S3HL 000°708-£85-78S
00°'SL ONINVITD ¥38N3D3a IVNLOVHLINOD B TVNOISS3J0Yd VINTY ‘YIv4 000°108-£85-T8S
00'0ss LATVSHIA NOILIIdSNI TYNNNY IVNLOVYLNOD 8 T¥NOISSIH0dd 3DIAYIS ANV STTVS ALIILLN 000°T08-€85-785
00'sy TV3AIN dIHSHIGNIN ATHVIA TVNLOVHELINOD 8 T¥NOISSIH0Ud NOINN LI334¥D Y34V NONFWVNDHYL 000°708-€85-Z8S
86'ET SONIYO WALS IATVA/AITIIY -D1X3 D8V #5 IVNLOVHLINOD 8 TVNOISSIJONd AL3dVS 7 3YId VT LvIYD 000°T08-£85-28S
86761 3SVIT1 ¥31dQO IVNLOVHLNQD 78 TYNOISSIIONd IONVNIL dIND3 INVE SN 000'T08-£85-78S
00°6¢ 1NIWAOTdINI-3dd IVNIOVHLNOD 18 TVNOISS3404d TYLIdSOH AOf AY¥IGMIN NITIH 000°T08-£85-78S
00°99 SAVYX IVNLOVYLNOD 8 TYNOISSId0Ud Jd ONISYINI VINSNINId ¥3ddN 000'T08-€85-78S
1Z°9¢T 13N4/SvoO 110313 110 B SVO TYSYIAINN AVMQATICS - INVE XIM 000'65£-£85-78S
S£°868'6 TIAVHL/NOILVZIWOLSNI/ONINIVYL FLISNO JUVMLIOS LI JUVYMIF0S v3se 00C'TSL-€85-789
S3DIAYIS LHOddNS d3dd0OLS OWIAN LIQ3HD FHYMLIOS L SIISOTIONHIIL ¥IAL 00T'7SL-€85-789
TL'859°C JONVNILNIVIN L40ddNS FHVYMLLO0S LI S3ISOTONHIAL ¥TIAL 002°2SL-€85-2789
89'TT dYOS ANYH/SH3Ia104 3114 S3IddNS ONILYYILO SADIAYIS W.LIdVD NOZVYIAY 00T'2S£-€85-78S
66'€ . YILvm S3I1ddNS SNILYY3dO VOI S,ATIIHVY 00T'7SL-€85-28S
LELT S3HILLVE SINVYD "LY3D $S311ddNS ONILYY3IdO SADIAY3IS TVLIdVD NOZVIANY 001°Z5£-€8S-28S
66'¢ Hilvm S317ddNS ONILYYHIHO YO SATIIHVY 00T°CSL-€85-T8S
05'8¢ S3SSV1D AL3IVS S311ddNS SNILYY3dO SIDIAYIS VLIdVD NOZVINY 007°7SL-€85-78S
110343 NYN13Y SIAO0TD $3INddNS ONILYH3IdO AlddNS IYIILSNANI MO 00T°25£-€85-78S
00'9¢t 44N2 X0V19 Y3AINA Y3LNIM $311ddNS SNILYYIdO AlddNS TVIYLSNANI O 00T°Z5/-£85-28S
64'SE SINYOA 660T /ZM S3AINddNS 301340 SIDIAYIS TVLIdVD NOZVINY 000°75£-€85-28S
Qo'st H¥3dvd S3NddNS ID1440 S10NA0Yd 321440 TYNOILLYN 000°75£-€85-78S
L97TE SYIANIE /SYIACD LYOdIY S31NddNS 301440 NOINN LId342 V34V NONIWVNDHVL 000'25£-€85-289
886 Yidvd S3NddNs 3201340 S.1ONA0¥d 301340 TVNOILYN 000°7S£-€85-78S
9Z's8 LiaNv 1OYAvd NOILVSNIdINOD ,SYINUOM ANNd 2/M TYdIDINNIN NYOIHDIA 000°5TL-£85-28S
SASNIdXI TYYINID €8S 3dea
punj 21113913 285 pung
unowy *3saQq 930AU| JsaQ au| "Ay| JOPUDA JagquinnN 19
810 ¥39N303a
S319VAVd LHOIT '8 Y3LVM

AYYIEMIN 40 IOVTIIA



86°LETTT
86°LET'TT
9T'€Z618
SEVE
LE'ET
71'862'S
00'vze

Aeer

L7'€99T
000se

ZE'661°89

AINYOLLY 992 1daq 104 |e30L
ADIAAY YOI

pund duPB|3 285 pung 104 jej0L

ST139 3HL JAVS 885 3daq Jod jejoL
H3IFIAINT OTXIXT
av smag

NOILVZINILAO ADYIN3 £85 1daq 104 jeroL
SIAILNIDNI/NOLLYLININT1dINE ATHLNOW

YIMOd Q3SVYHIUNJ 98S 3dag 404 |ej0L
NVT - 398YHD NOISSIWSNVHL ATHLNOW
230 - I9YVHD NOISSINSNYYL ATHLNOW

ALIDYdVYD

ONIDIYd NITYD AYVLNNTOA/I18YMINTY
ONIDIYd NITUD AHVLNNIOA/I1GVMINTY
3OVSN ¥38W303d

6707 TVLN3Y 310d

NOLLYH3NID J14.L0313 v8s 1daq 104 |ero)
1Bl 1LvO1d 13531d
NOILI3dSNI ATH3LHVND 98 ¥

SISNIdX3 TVYINID £85 1daq 104 |Ej0L
ANIW3D 3yIL

LY3ISNI ONIYLS

1HSI/Y3LVYM LV3IH HI9INTDIQ 005 8EZSEZO
LHOIT/Y3LVYM Y330 005 LETSETO
S3ISNIOM DINVHIIN

ONILNIYd

SALNNIW /AONVIVA /ONITIIE MIN/ONINYYD HILNIM
J9V1SOd

319v150d

SLOAVIAVT

SLOAvINYT

ANOHd dN-XOvE LHOI/H3LVM

SNY1d Y1vQ/Xv4 TO000-TESLL0TY6 # 100V
20000-ZESLLOTY6 YITWNN LNNOJIV

VoI

S3ISNAJX3 ST138 AHL IAVS
S3SN3IdX3 ST139 IHL JAVS

VNLOVILNOD 8 TYNOISSII0¥d

ANI ATHLNOW NOISSIWSNYHL OLY
ANI ATHLNOW NOISSIASNYYL J1v
¥IMOd QISYHIUNd

¥IMOd Q3SVYHIYNd

¥3IMOd Q3SYHIUNd

43IMOd Q3SYHIENd
IVNLOVYLNOD 8 TYNOISSII04d

3ONVNILNIVIN '8 S¥Ivd3d
TVNLOVYLINOD 8 I¥NOISSIH0Ud

FONVNILNIVIA B HIVdIY TIDHIA
JONYNIALNIVIAl B HIVdIY FTDIHIA
1HO/Y3LVM LVIH
L1HON/Y3LYM LV3IH
LN3INHOT1IAIA TYNOISSIIOHd
DNILNIYd %8 ONIHS8Nd
ONILNI¥d '8 ONIHSIIENd
39V.150d

39V150d

J1LdO ¥39Id INOHJIAL

J1LdO -43814 ANOHJTN3L
INOHdI13L

INOHd3T3L

INOHdITAL

21d N3¥OQ 8 ANIDVY ‘IIANOS

Y3IN3ID JANOHA R A
ONI SM3N AYYIGMIN

V2IN

002°108-992-165

AINYOLLY 992 ¥dag
puny Ja1eMm T6S pung

007°ZS£-88S-Z8S
00Z°75/-885-28S

$1139 IHL 3AVS 885 1dag

000°'T08-£85-278S

NOLLVZINLLIO A9Y¥3INT £8S 1daa

ANVAINIOD NOISSHAISNVYHL NVII¥3NY
ANVAINOD NOISSIWSNVYYL NYIIHINY
LOW 3DUNOSIY ADHIANT SIND
AJN3IDV ¥IMOd 2119Nd NVYSIHDIW
AJINIOV ¥IMOd D179Nd NVSIHDIA
d0-00 21412313 ANVTIHIAOTD

d0-00 2141933713 ANVTHIAOTD

00T'926-985-285
001'926-985-78S
000°576-985-285
000°976-985-8S
000'926-985-785
000'926-985-785
000°T08-985-28S
000°T08-985-28S

HIMOd aISYHOUNd 985 1daq

SIDIAY3IS dINNd NYIHLYON
IDNVNILINIVN D O

000'626-¥89-78S
000°108-¥85-785

NOLLYYIN3D J1410313 #8S 1daqa

ONIINIVA OLNY S,ANNVQ
ONIIMVA OLNY S.ANNVQ
ANVdWOD SYD ADYINIOIWIS
ANVdNOD SY9 ADY3INIOIW3IS
NOINN 110342 vI4Y NONINVNOHYL
ONI SINJLSAS NOILVINYOINI YLSIHY
INISMIN AHHIGMIN

NOINN LIG34D Y34V NONIWVNDHVL
ONI SW3LSAS NOILYIWHOSNI V1SIHY
02 INOHdJINIL YHIVYMVIH-DLH

02 AINOH4TTIL VHLVMVIH-DLH
181V

NOZIY3IA

NOZIY3A

000'ZE6-€85-28S
000°Z€6-£85-28S
000°TZ6-€85-285
000°'TZ6-£85-289
000'0T6-€85-28S
000°006-£85-285
000°006-£85-28S
000°1S8-£85-785
000°TS8-€85-T8S
000'058-£85-789
000°058-£859-78S
000°098-£85-28S
000°098-£85-785
000°058-£85-285



92'€92'86T

—_——————

9899921
0'965'S8T

9899921

B 98°9£9°CT

00's
oozl -
£€8'9¢¢
€9'19¢
00'sz
SL'ET
89°'se
8T'1S
3:8 72
00°vS
9L
a0'sL
00'sy
LE'ET
00'6C
00°'s9
00°'vS
TZ'9ze
SL'868'6

TL859°C
89'TT
66'€
9€'LT
66’
08°'s¢
06'96

00921
66°L
64'SE
66T
L9CE
88'6
66°99

Spuny ||y 404 fe301

puny J23eMm T65 puny
pung 5199)3 z85 pung
:sje30L pung

puny Ja1eM T6S pund 104 [ej0L

W3LSAS ¥3Lvm 9€5 1daq Jo4 |ejoL
LHON/Y3LYM LvIH Y38IN3D3A 005'8EZSELO
S3SNIIN JINYHIIW

ONILNIYd

SALNNIA JADNYIVA /ONITIE MIN/ONINEV YILNIM
39V150d

SLOAYINYT

SLOAVIAYT

INOHd dN-¥JvE LHOIT/Y4ILYM

SNV1d V.LVQ/XVd TO000-ZESLLOZYE # 1DDV
Z0000-ZESLLOZY6 HIFNNN LNNOJIY
SANdINYS YILVM

$OIa SSIW

HNINVITD 439W3D3a

V3IAIN dIHSYIFNIN ATHYIA

SONIHO WILS IATYA/AITTIHIY -D1X3 D8V #S
LNINAOTdWI-TNd

SAVYX

SISATYNY F1dIAVS YILVM

13nd4/svo
TIAVYL/NOILVZINVY.LSND/ONINIVYL LISNO
S3DIAYIS LYOddNS A3ddOLS OWINW L1a34D
IINYNILNIVIN LYOddNS

dv0S ANVH/SY30104 3714

YILVM

SINYIALLYE STNYYHL 143D

Y3LYM

ANITHOHD/SONILLIA T1IM

S-0£8£ ON 93¥ ¥d3 - ST INOZY

LIg3¥D NYNLIY SIAOTD

4412 XOV19 YIAIYA YILNIM

SSVHE IWNNDYA ¥3)NVIHE

SINYO4 660T /ZM

¥3dVd

SHIANIF /SYIACD LYOCIY

¥idvd

11aNY T10YAVd

1vaH

ANINOI13IAIA TIVYNOISSIHOUd
ONILNIYd 8 ONIHS[IENd
ONILNI¥d 8 ONIHSIT18Nd
35V1SOd

JILdO Y391 INOHd31IL

J1LdO -¥3814 INOHJITAL
INOHd313L

INOH4I3L

INOHd313L

TVNIOVYLNOD B TYNOISSIJ0Hd
IVNIOVYLNOD B TYNOISS3404d
IWNLIVHINOD 78 TYNOISSIH0Ud
IWNLIVILNOD B IVNOISSIH0Hd
TVNLOVYLINGD B TYNOISSIJOHd
TVNLOVYLINOD B TIVNOISSI404d
IVYNLOVHLNOD 8 TVYNOISSIIOHd
TVNLIVHLINOD B T¥YNOISSIJ0Ud
YILYM 3SYIYO B O ‘SVO
FIVMLIOS Lt

FUYMIIOS LI

FHYMLHOS LI

S3ddNS ONILVYY3IdO

S311ddNS SNILYY3dO

S311ddNS ONILYH3IdO

$311ddNS SNILVYHIdO

S3NddNS ONILYH3IdO

S3NddNS SNILVY3dO

S3NddNS ONILYH3IdO

$3rtddNS ONLLYY3d0

$317ddNS ONILYHIHO

$311ddNS 301440

5311ddNS 321240

$31ddNS 321440

$311ddNS 321340
NOILYSN3dINOD ,SYINYOM

ANVdINOD SVD ASYINI0OIN3S
NOINN 113342 V34V NONIWVYNOHYL
INI SW3LSAS NOILYWHOANI Y1SIHVY
ONI SM3IN AYYIGMIN

ONI SW3LSAS NOILYIWHOJNI V1SV
0D INOHd313L VHLYMVIH-DOLH

0D INOHdINAL YHIVMVIH-DLH
1381V

NOZI¥3A

NOZI¥3IA

TIVH ALID IVIA 31S 11NVS
SNOLLYDINNWINODITIL IONVY
YNV HIvd

NOINN LI334D V34V NONIWVNDHVL
ALIIVS 8 Y14 AV LvIHO

TVLI4SOH AOM AYYIIM3IN NITIH

Jd DNISVI VINSNINId 43ddN

TIVH ALID 3IMVIA 318 1INVS
TWSHIAINN AVAMAIICS - ANVE XIM
JUVYMLIOS v85Sd

S3I90TONHIAL ¥FAL
SIIO0TONHIIL ¥F1AL

SIDIAYIS WVLIdVYI NOZYWY

VOI SATIIHVY

SADIAYIS VLIIVD NOZVINY

VYOI SATIIHVY

NOINN LIQ34D V3¥Y NONIWVNDHYL
ONISNIIMYH

AlddNS IVIYLSNANI MO

AlddNS TVIYLSNANI MO

FUVMAQUVYH Y¥3150d

S3DIAYES TVLIdVD NOZVAY
S1ONAdoYd 321440 T¥YNOILYN

NOINN Lig343 Va4V NONIWVNDHVL
S12NA0¥d 301340 TVNOILYN

ANNA 2/M TVdIDINNA NVOIHDIN

000°T26-9€9-T6S
000°0T6-9€5-16S
000°006-9€5-16S
000°006-9€5-165
000'198-9€9-165
000°058-9€5-16S
000°0S8-9E5-16S
000°0S8-9€5-16S
000°058-9€5-T6S
000°058-9€5-16S
000°108-9£5-165
000°108-9€5-165
000°'T08-9€5-165
000°T08-9¢5-T6S
000°108-9€5-16S
000°108-9€5-165
000'T08-9€5-16S
000°'T08-9¢S-16S
000'65£-9€5-T65
00T'7SL-9€9-T6S
002°Z5L-9€5-T65
002°754-9€5-16S
00T°2S£-9ES-T6S
00T°TSL-9€S-16S
00T°ZSL-9€S-T6S
00T°2S£-9€5-T6S
00T°¢54-9€5-16S
00T°Z5/-9€5-16S
00T°ZSL-9E5-T6S
00T°ZSL-9E5-T6S
00T'ZSL-9€5-T69
000°ZSL-9€5-16S
000°2SL-9€5-165
000°7SL-9€S-T6S
000°254-9€5-T69
000°STL-9€5-T69

INFLSAS YILVM 9€S 1dag



L 0290008690«

TR

i

T

+ 000

NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT BOARD Date 12/31/18 Page 1 of 1
NEWBERRY SAVE THE BELLS ACCOUNT NUMBER

307 E MCMILLAN AVE

NEWBERRY MI 49868

MUNICIPAL MONEY MARKET 0
ACCOUNT NUMBER Statement Dates 12/01/18 thru 12/31/18
PREVIOUS BALANCE 14,510.23 DAYS IN STATEMENT PERIOD

CREDITS TOTALING .00 AVERAGE LEDGER BAL 14, 510

DEBITS TOTALING .00 AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL 14,510
SERVICE CHARGE AMOUNT .00 Interest Earned 5.85
INTEREST PAID 5.85 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.48%
CURRENT STMT BALANCE 14,516.08 2018 Interest Paid 47.04

*****************************************************************************

DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS .t u vt in v urennnnonunnorssnsensnennseerasenennas
DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
12/31 INTEREST PAID - 31 DAYS 5.85

*****************************************************************************

DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY .. ittt aitutataecsoneoennsinnnsssassnsenecnnoenanesns
DATE..........BALANCE DATE..........BALANCE
12/01 14,510.23 12/31 14,516.08

*****************************************************************************

INTEREST RATE SUMMARY......iiieareeneinencnans

DATE.............INTEREST RATE
11/30 . 30%
12/05 .50%



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

Maose Capital of Michigan

302 East McMillan Avenue, Newberry, Ml 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 Fax: 906-293-8890

Newberry Water and Light
December 2018 Report
Joe Lively, Water and Light Foreman

® & & ¢ & & o o © o oo o o

Several Outages/Heavy Snow

Snow Removal

Christmas Lights

Meter Reading

Cross Connection Inspections

Outage 203 W. Victory (Down Mast/Ice)
Disconnects (Non-Payment) 8

Repaired MV lights

Trees Inc. Finished North Line
Removed Pole (E. Helen)

Removed Tree Dollarville

Outage Dump Rd. (Squirrel)

Tightened Guy Wire Co. Rd. 450 (Raised Line)
Brushing Primary E. Victory

Outage Billies (Bad Connector)

Outage Co. Rd. 450 (Loose Meter Base)
Well 4 Corrosion Control

Outage K-Street

Red Tags

Replaced Hydrant Flags

Happy New Years from the Water and Light Department!!



Water & Light
Electric Demand Report Large Power/Industrial 2018

MONTH: LG POWER/INDUSTRIAL | BILLED AMOUNT

DEC '17 1567.34 S 13,938.69
JAN '18 1583.90 S 14,129.91
FEB '18 1586.82 S 14,129.91
MAR '18 1587.94 S 14,129.91
APR '18 1587.14 S 14,129.91
MAY '18 1588.74 S 14,129.91
JUN '18 1600.38 S 14,205.68
JUL'18 1308.82 S 12,369.20
AUG '18 1397.07 S 12,981.26
SEP '18 1522.24 S 13,989.20
OCT '18 1573.00 S 14,580.32
NOV '18 1448.00 S 13,497.92
DEC '18 1596.00 S 14,580.32

Large Power/Demand kWh
1800.00 - =—— I o
1600.00 | F

| 140000 |

1200.00 -

1000.00

= Large Power/Demand kWwh

400.00 | o

JAN '18FEB '18 MAR APR'18 MAY JUN'18JUL'18 AUG SEP'i80CT'18 NOV DEC'18
'18 '18 '18 '18




f1,A0N

8%, 190

BT, ¢35

o1, 90v

a1, NNT

oT Hvw

81,93

1, NYT

e OO0
L 00000005
i

i
oot 00'000000T

rmssmmt DOVDOCOST
v(th 00'0000002
|

.\.IW. 00'0000052

_ :.Il...lam. 00'000000¢

,v o rll._ 00'00000S €

BY'6BILT

oo 00000000t

= 00000005y

~* 000000005

umy
VU'SHTBE $ | Ts°e06°00'T 98°2€9'882'T £6LEVTEZ'T $ | 6B'EES"2L0T $ | Z9'€BO'LS § [orssa'avT OT'p69'vE S | 8v'ss9'T  § | T0'90v'9z6 Z8'0£9°050°7 SY'ESB'9DT 00'¥630ET0L

ESEEE 197798°LST 09'6v€ 8TT 06'(SLE2T VS'T6Z'L6 86'LETTT OF'0ET'E ST'ET6 18 9129981 ZE0BS VT 00'£2LLL0V 81,230
857622 8% TTESY'P9 00°LZ6E0T SOTPOVIL LV T1B'S6 I6'VIE'S 86'LETTT T8VT6T SEVE 9E'60E'SL T rSP'S0Z 76 L6V'ET 00'866LFY 8T, AON
SHYLIET vS'9r6°TCT TL9STL0T 19°19/°16 78'760'78 0E'LLTS 86°LETTT 65854 6626 96'S88'E9 ¥Z'v32°0ST ZE'08S'YT 00'TIGZEVE 8T. 150
89916 CL | 19'525°6 S0°T68 5TT 62'/29'86 T90TL'S8 06'T1Z'S 86'LELTE V6ISV'E 66 TE 08'9LLY9 TLTEITZT 0Z'686'ET 00'VLETTED BT, d3S
TETZ9v'ET] | eTPT8'SS 9£°956'8TT 9S°E10'Z0T £808%'SLT FEEITS B6'LEL'TL T8'ST6'C 92'T0T O'CI0'S6 LY0ZL 8T 9ZT86'CE 00'SZEZPIE 87, 9NV
TE6STET S | 68'ESYRL 9697509 06'ST620T 6595206 8T'Z62'S 86'LEL'TT SOEYS'E 86'36 6€785'69 THL6TTIT 0Z'69E‘CT 00'Z0BSSLT 8L, N0
EI'SHTT S | 8T8t L9'6T6'90T 87°969'€0T SS'0S2'T8 288LTS 86°LE'CT LTEL0'T 78'9ET 9264579 8Y°2LT09T 89'S0Z T 00'T6V0SOE 8T, NI
[88°gSE] S | er'e60'seT 0v'958°TZT 91'646'86 ¥0'BEE'66 10652 86'LEZ'TT 88°08Y'T €1'09C 86°660'6L LV°566'5ST 16°621'T 00'T£6882 8T, AV
fsrgas S | ET20L%TT 16'592'86 00'v6%'90T ST°956'00T 80'v9T'S (441 $1°200'e 66°0TS 96°0v0'98 05'985°0LT T6°62L'VT 00'BOTSLO0E 9T, HdY
60'059 TS < | szseT'ser £6'08L°0ET RTTILPIT S.192'29 10'820'5 8654101 07'909° 95 TLE 86°GOE'EY BTZYE'ELT 662UV 00'BOBOTZE 8L, 4V
T68r7 8 ~ | esvze'sot 86'559'20T 9'BEETIT SS'CVB'BTL €9°6£0'S 86'EETET 0S8ty 9Ly 8STZV'L6 6T191°S0C T66ZL VT 00'vTZSBIE 91, 834
6L°26T 6 8'889°95T 8'622'E0T L YEE0ZT ES£25'6ZT 92'%30'S 86'EET'ET 90'EERE €587 89°L51'LOT 9v'8LL'I6T T6'62T VT 00'S998TSE 8T, NvT
‘QINYS ‘ad ST0Z anvd 910z aivd £102 aivd BT0T ONAAH-93) iy OSIN VddW SHIWNSNOD Tig Wo3/s3y a3ITie ‘Wiaa YM W0d/s3y ‘HLNOW

810Z - Moday ymy 21419913 pajlig
W8N 3 aem




STSTVT SYILIN IOVUIAY

81'8959T M V1oL
LIVSY'Y06ET  |€T ZEST £9159°S85PT  |S9€°TS9LZ LO9TY' YT |L9TY'EOPTES | L9921 0SELT EEEESE'00VS |L9TH'B6T |EEEE'90TTST [€EBOIVI6LS |L99T6969VL |SL9S 86¥YT LT"'T6TT |ECEB'6ESS6S DAY
SH'€6899T 00'95T 00'¥8E8T [T8°£Z0SLT 8E'9TBTEE 00°ELT 00'T¥888€9  |ZT'S0OTBZE YZ'v089L 00'T8ET  |00°9L¥PTOE  [0E€'SLSSES £9'€968 T18°TB6ELT 00°'60EYT |00°8LYOVTL IV.LOL
TE08SPT S [€T 00'965T | 8Z°0Ze'zT § | 20°L68°ET $ |st 00'6SEESY CE'EST BT S| ovvve's § 0Tz 00'ZT8EVT 00'9T¥'29 S | 19916 $ | vS'vIL'ET $ |6L1T 00'ST68E9 J3d
TE'L6V'ET S [€T 00'8vvT | L£'VLT'ST $ | 80°T0E'0E S |stT 00'65T9SS 61'S0¥0E $ | €0'e69's S |0TT 00'€9.L€£9C 82'9€L'L9 $ | TL'0Z6 S | L9'vE”'ET $ |v8IT 00808719 AON
ZE'08S'YT S |€T 00'ELST | 86°9Lb'TT S | 64°S65FC S |stT 00'8¥899% T£'952'0Z S| gLty § [ote 00'68YY8T 90°€68'ey  $ | 69°209 $ | €£°s€0'0T $ |S81T 00'0£€697 100
07'686'ST  $ €T 00'€ZST | OE'POC'ZT S | CT'9SLEC S |sT 00'EELYOY 89'080'0Z slorvet'y ¢ |set 00'ST968T ET68Y'LT § | EETI $ | 09'598°L S |T0ZT 00'TTLT8E 1d3S]
9T'T86'ZT  § [€T 00'86€T | LE'S90'BT § | Li'SOP'SE S |sT 00'65.829 TS'EPTVE S| ez'se69  § |6l 00°9510T€ S6VL0PS $ | 20'89L S | vL6YVLTT $ |oozT 00784819 ony|
0T'69EZT  § €T O0'0TET | 90'9TT'ET § | €L°09€°ST S v 00'T6556¢ 02'228'87 s |9zzs’s $|[se1 00°TvLS9C S9'T99°9F § | TZ'0L9 S | 99'0TZTT $ |681T 00°8TZYPS nr
89'S0Z'VT S [€T 00'T09T | ¥Z'9ST'9T § | 9€°LTH'TE $ vt 00°25TTT9 $5'018°92 S| 6.0v8'9 S |v6T 00°TPTIVZ SELTLTY $ | TT'E09 $ | 68°060°ET $ |81CT 00'905905 NN
16'6ZT'PT  $ |€T 00'685T || 0€'SH9'ET §$ | L0°Z1€°9Z S |vT 00'98BETS 16'189'57 S| zoves9  § |e6T 00'SSTOVZ 2B0EE'SY S | 9r'av9 S | OV'EVOYT $ |06TT 00'88LTYS AVIN
16°6ZTVT  $ |€T 00’2851 | £6'SSP'YT S | 66'186'LC S |vT 00'€ELTBES 95'90Z'82 S | sTzze’s  $|s6l 00'79€79Z OL'€EE'ES $ | 0B'YSL S | SY'¥T0°9T $ |TozT 00988819 Udv
16'6ZT VT $ |ET 00'88ST | £9'6S8'ZT $ | TZ2°Z1T'¥T S |¥T 00'T8STLY TETHL'EL $ | zo'soz’y  $ [s6T 00'SE9ZTT ov'yse6'sy $ | 09T S | §9'009°ST S |98TT 00°S£6709 YVIN
T6'6ZTVL S |€ET 00°£85T | ZOVWLLT $ | €6'959°0F s |PT 00'T0T8S 0 ZLTZE S | €8'8826  $ |sS6T 00'ST6L6T TTSS6Y9 S | L9'ST6 $ | 57°988'1Z s |z6TT 00'¥8L5SL 93]
T6'6ZTVT  $ |€1 00'v8ST | 92'80£'9T $ | 19°500'8¢ $ |PT 00°'¥Stors L2'629°62 $|85TIL8 S |p6T 00°189LLT SLTOS'EL S| TEEEO'T § | €2°988'€ET S |v8TT 00'SLLYT8 NVT|
a3mis LWy M a3anie LNy M Q3nig LNY raviand M a3Te LAWY asva rav1and M 8102

ANVYN3Q SYILIN | ONVINIQ raviand o1 SY3LIW 9N 23 J3 SYILIW 3 3 03 LE] SYILIN LE]
aNvW3ad HIMOd 39UV TVIDHININOD TVILN3IQIS3Y

DNIT1IE / NOILJWNSNOD J1412313 - 810T




O £ 0 »w 2 O =
m O A m € = C
0o < 4 w o -~ Z
. ' . h | \ |
e T e I
© o o 0 W 0 0
. ] e
~ o~
- I
w [T
=
©

9TS2U3S W STSADS i PTSOLISS M CTSIUIS M ZTSOUSS | TTSOMOS W OTSSNISS M 6521495 @ 8581195 M /SA1IOS @ 95915

BT-AVIN

8T-ddV

8T-dVIN
81-d34
8T-NVI
L1-23Q

LT-AON

LT-120

L1-d3S

L1-9nV

F1LIL SIXV

L1-1Nr

LT-NNT
LI-AVIN

L1-ddV
LT1-4VIN

1HDIT B ¥43lvMm

£1-934
LI-NVT

91-23Q
9T-AON

9T-100
91-d3S

14

124

T

143

91-9nv

SIV10L

9t-Inr
9T-NNT
9T-AVIN
9T-ddV
9T-dVIN
91-934
9T-NVI

FLIL SIXY

GSOAS @ PSILIAS | £SSIIDS W ZSOLISS W TSOMBS W

G3ANOJSIH LON SVH 666

a3WINDIY DNIIYW-NDISI] €0Z.

Q3LINdNOD ASYL-NDIS3A 202

SNV HSYL-NOISIA TOZ

AINIINYI E10

ONDIYYIA NOYHA LdN3X3 0TO)

a34INVIH DNILYIOT TYNOLLIAAY 600

QIYINDIY LON 35NOCSIY ALITIDVA 8OO

Q31T1dWOI NHOM 10 3d0DS A3LViS 200

V3UV AHOM OL $5330Y ON-GDHVIA LON 900

NOILYNIQ40OO02 ONIOS NO S00

NOILYAYIX3 ONIYNQ LIS NO Q3HINDIY ALIMILN-0INYYN #00

3131dINOD LON £00

L €T

vT

61

£1

It

QINYYIN 200

12114NO3 ON TOO|

ONION3d 3ISNOdSIY 000

81-%3a

8T-1ON

8110 g1-das

81-8ny

8T-Inr

8T-unr

8T-Aey

8T-1dy

81-1en

BT-934

8T-uer

$914 ssin

$9Ia SSIN
LHOIT ANV 43LVM

810z YIAaW3Io3a
sBiqg ssIN

W61 @ 48)epA




£9'88¢£°8 $ 5601 %766 | LEES 19°88€‘8 $ |139ang Y04 3a3IN ONINIVIAIZH 1S0'¥9
%66 €E'TT9'1S6 S |3Lva oLaImg
V09 40 % €E'TT9'TS6 S | 00°000°096 S [Tv09
64°L9L°T $ | 94°620T %L6 L'STLY | TTTET'LL S | 0000008 S L'STLY 00/ST.LY LSTLY 81,234
19°'12L S | #O°LSOT %66 8'689r | €£°8/Z°6L S | 00°000°08 S 8'G89% 008589t 8589'¢ | 8T, AON
(88'c0v'2) S | TL'860°T %EOT ¥'ZEY9 | 88'E0V'T8 S | 00°000°08 S V'TEYY 00vZER9 vZEP9 81, 100
LY L6E S| LET90T %566 6'989S | €5209'6/ S | 00700008 ] 6°9855 0069855 6985'S | 8T, 1d3S
26'089 S | 68°£S0T %66 8'6ZVS | 806IE6L S | 00°00008 S 862 0086Z¢5 8621'S | 8T, ONV
vT°9t9 $ | 50'850°'T %66 €299 98°€SE6L S | 00°000°08 S €299 000£299 €299 8T, A1NT
50'v6T'T S | TP'6v0T %86 6TTL S6'S0L‘8L S | 00°00008 S 61TL 0006TTL 6IT°L 8T,INNT
7€'L9 S | £4°590'T %666 9'€98Yy | 89°ZE6'6L S | 00°00008 S 9°€98p 009£98Y 9g98'% | 8T, AV
(5 8859) S | TS'PSTT %¢°80T 68567 | 588598 S | 0000008 S 6'8561 0068561 68561 8T, ¥dV
00'v8.LC S | 99°620T %S'96 [44 4 009T2°LL S | 00°'000°08 S 4443 000225 s 8T, YVYIN
8T'0EP'T S | 9ZvE0T %0°L6 08/€ TL698°LL S | 0000008 S 08.€ 00008.€ 08L°€ 8T, 934
Sb'165'S S | 1T°266 %0'E6 14747 SS'80Y'vL S | 0000008 S 8ThY 0008Zt sy 8T, NVl
S.N3y 0o
(t£'100°2) S | 95°€60°'T %¢E0T 6EEY T£°T00°28 S | 00°000°08 S 6EEY 0006EEY 6EEY LT,23a
(z9°6£22) S | €5°960'T %EOT vEY 79'6ECC8 S | 00'00008 S eIy 000v€9Y PE9't LT, AON
(6£°'895°2) S | T6°00T'T %E0T 0ESY 6£'895°28 S | 00'000°08 S 0€sY 0000£SY €SP LT, 100
(TT°2927) S | 689607 %E0T 9955 TT°292°Z8 S | 00°00008 S 9955 0009955 995°S LT, 1438
(LE°66L°2) S | 66'€0TT %E0T ¥6€S LE'66LT8 S | 00°000°08 S ¥6€S 000¥6£S v6€°S LT, 9NV
s.N3y 0D
vS'6L9°T2 S %S5 %St 888C 9%'EL8'TE S | 00°€SSPS S | ST6 S 9€2s 0009€7S 9€T’S LT, AN
¥6°'S9°TC S %29 %8¢ £98¢€ 95'186 TV S | 05°9€9°€9 S |S26 S 8129 0008129 8129 LT, ANNS
9p"€89°'LT $ %09 %0V 0€62 v0'0Tv'ee S | 05°€60°TS s |sz6 S 798Y 0002981 798t LT, AVN
92'96°0Z S %05 %08 602C S/'€69°9C S | 00'06T LY $|ST6 S ovby 0000¥¥¥ A LT, ¥dv
2S'L£8'8T $ %8S %Zh 0482 €2°€8L°C€ S | 82°0Z91S s | sT6 3 616% 0006167 616’1 LT, 4V
§0'T2LTT S %95 %P £ZTE SH'890'SE S | 05°064°LS S |sze S 985S 0009855 985'S LT,934
80'S9L°L S %6L %T2 £12E 76'GE8'SE S | 00'T09'EY S |ST6 S 2507 000Z50¥ 750t LT, NVI
INN3ATY 1SOT (Y04 a3tig $sO1 aatnia dodganias Hod S1VD S,0001 000°000°T X 86°LETTT | HLNOW
STV a3Tig LON didinind

8102 - Moday aSedwind saepn
14317 °g Jo3e M




8T,22a
8T.AONN
8T, LoO®
8T, Ldas
8T, onve
8T, AINre=
8T.ANNC W
8T, AVW &
8T, ¥dv =
8T, ¥V
8T, @34 ™
8T, Nvi®

d3adIAINd ¥Y31VM 40 SNOTIVD




0S°200°2b2 $ Ww1i0L
3duejeq puy1,ued lediound  00°000°S8 S AON-T %Syt a8e|[IA 81nus 1oy dpelddn sSeyoa uongusiq
SR ST'9T6'E $ AON-T %Sty (MNva SN} puog A3y D1YLDIITI S00T
Ajuo3saumu)  SZ'9THE S Ae-T %0b'v 00°000's86 S puog snuaAsy WalsAS ANIIN JLIDD|T  SHAST 0z0Z/T/1T S00z/Lz/0t
3duejeq puij ,ued ledioulld  00°000°09 S AON-T %00'S uonelsqns pjing
ISaU8] 05°2TT'8 S AON-T %00'S (Aoyany puog |edidiuni UBBIYDIY) puOg BNURARY £00T
Auoilsassiup 052128 S Ae-T %08V 00000's96 S puog anuaAsy waisAs ANNINIUPBF  SYAOT €20zZ/T/1T £002/0¢/6
ajue(eq puy j,ue) fedouud 0000009 S AON-T %0T'S aul| 9 aIn0J-3Y
s34 00'SLED S AON-T %0T°S (INva sn) (aun 69) Jdw| ende) o0z
Ajuo1sasaul  00°SZE9 $ Aen-T %00'S 00000588 ¢ 'og uawaaosdw) |ende) uonesyqo [eiausn Xe| paNWIT  SHA 0Z z20Z/T/1T zooz/6t/8
DNINIVINIY 3dAL INNOWY ilvaing alvy aamoyyosd JNVN NOILVYNG 31vQ 440 AVd  3Lva LyviS
DNVIVE AN3IWAVd 6107 AN3IWAVd 1SIYILNI INNOWY ) « NVO1
annd J1HLaa
00°000°806°L $ 8L'PESLIE $ Y3LVM V101
00000°LEL'S [ jedpuld  00°000°0TT [ AON-T sutew adejdas ‘G aseyd 1fold 4918 M
8243 THYTT'ZY S AON-T SO-T6# GNOZG AZY ATddNS YILVYM VaSN 10T
Ajuo1sasau]  THHEZITY S ABN-T %STT'T 00°000'€9T9 puog snuaasy waisAs Alddns Je1epm ¥T0C  SHAOP ¥S0Z/T/11 S10Z/T/S
00°000°65C S ledduld  00°000°S S des-T sulew ade|dal p-T 3seyd 13loud 1338 M
ISR 86HY'S S das-t €0-T6# NvO1 ONOS YILYM HOINNT vasn
AuoisasPl  86'bPE'S S JeN-T %SZT'Y 00°000'00E S puog anudAay waisAs Alddns Ja1em 6007 SHAOF 8v0Z/1/6 600Z/T/€
00'000'2T6T S ledibud  00'000°ZE S das-1 Jamo) 03 sujew ‘s|j3m jiup ‘Auadoid Ang
1saJel]  Q0'86T'OF $ das-T TO-T6# UeOT GNOE AJY HILYM YasN
Ajuoisaualu|  00'86TOV S JeW-T %SCT'Y 00°000°00€T  § puog SnuaAsY WRlsAS Alddng 491eMm SO0 SHAOF sv0z/1/6 900Z/1/€
ONINIVINIY 3dAL ANNOWY 3ivaina vy aIMOouYOoE INVYN NOILYYNG 3iVGJ40AVd  3LVA LYVLS
DNVIVE ANIWAVd 6102 AN3IWAVd 1S3Y3LNI ANNOWY NVO1
GNN4 33LVM

DNILSIT GNOS 6102
LHOIT '3 YILVM AJYISMIN
AYYIGMIN 40 FDVTIIA



Yearly Debt Service

Dated: 9/30/2005 .
Deliered: 9/30/2005 Village of Newberry
2005 Water Supply System Rovenue Bond No Calls
Calendar September 1 Coupon March 1 September 1 Yearly Outstanding Cusip
Year Principal Rate Tuterest Tuterest Debt Service Deln #

2006 20,000.00 4,125 39,794.81 47,437.50 107,232.31 2,280,000.00

2007 21,000.00 4,125 47,025.00 47,025.00 115,050.00 2,259,000.00

2008 22,000.00 4125 46,591.88 46,591.88 115,183.76 2,237,000.00

2008 23,000.00 4,125 46,138.13 46,138.13 115,276.26 2,214,000.00

2010 24,000.00 4,125 45,663.75 45,663.75 115,327.50 2,190,000.00

2011 25,000.00 4.125 45,168.75 45,168.75 116,337.50 2,165,000.00

2012 27,000.00 4.125 44,653.13 44,6563.13 116,306.26 2,138,000.00

2013 28,000.00 4,125 44,096.25 44,096.25 116,192.50 2,110,000.00

2014 29,000.00 4,125 43,518.75 43,518.75 116,037.50 2,081,000.00

2015 31,000.00 4,125 42,920.63 42,920.63 116,841.26 2,0560,000.00

2016 32,000.00 4.125 42,281.25 42,281.25 116,562.50 2,018,000.00

2017 34,000.00 4.125 41,621.25 41,621.25 117,242.50 1,984,000.00

2018 35,000.00 4.125 40,920.00 40,920.00 116,840.00 1,949,000.00

2019 37,000.00 4125 40,198.12 40,198.12 117,396.24 1,912,000.00

2020 39,000.00 4.125 39,435.00 39,435.00 117,870.00 1,873,000.00

2021 41,000.00 4.125 38,630.62 38,630.62 118,261.24 1,832,000.00

2022 42,000.00 4.125 37,785.00 37,785.00 117,670.00 1,790,000.00

2023 44,000.00 4,125 36,918.75 36,918.75 117,837.50 1,746,000.00

2024 47,000.00 4125 36,011.25 36,011.25 119,022.50 1,699,000.00

2025 49,000.00 4.125 35,041.87 35,041.87 119,083.74 1,850,000.00

2026 51,000.00 4125 34,031.25 34,031.26 119,062.50 1,599,000.00

2027 54,000.00 4,125 32,979.37 32,979.37 119,9568.74 1,6456,000.00

2028 56,000.00 4,125 31,865.62 31,865.62 119,731.24 1,489,000.00

2029 59,000.00 4,125 30,710.62 30,710.62 120,421.24 1,430,000.00

2030 62,000.00 4.125 20,493.74 29,493.74 120,987.48 1,368,000.00

2031 65,000.00 4,125 28,214.99 28,214.99 121,429.98 1,303,000.00

2032 68,000.00 4,125 26,874.37 26,874.37 121,748.74 1,235,000.00

2033 71,000.00 4,125 25,471.87 25,471.87 121,843.74 1,164,000.00

2034 74,000.00 4.125 24,007.49 24,007.49 122,014.98 1,080,000.00

2035 78,000.00 4,126 22,481.24 22,481.24 122,962.48 1,012,000.00

2036 81,000.00 4125 20,872.49 20,872.49 122,744.98 931,000.00

2037 85,000.00 4.125 19,201.87 19,201.87 123,403.74 846,000.00

2038 89,000.00 4.125 17,448.75 17,448.75 123,897.50 757,000.00

2039 94,000.00 4,125 15,613.13 15,613.13 125,226.26 663,000.00

2040 98,000.00 4.125 13,674.38 13,674.38 125,348.76 565,000.00

2041 103,000.00 4.125 11,663.13 11,663.13 126,306.26 462,000.00

2042 108,000.00 4.125 9,628.75 9,628.76 127,057.50 354,000.00

2043 113,000.00 4.125 7.301.25 7,301.25 127,602.50 241,000.00

2044 118,000.00 4125 4,970.63 4,970.63 127,941.26 123,000.00

2045 123,000.00 4,128 2,536.88 2,5636.88 128,073.76 -

2,300,000.00 1,243,346.01 1,250,988.70 4,794,334.71
True Lnterest Cost (TIC) . ..o ovv i 4.1251860 Arbitrage Yield Linit (AYL) ......ooovvv .o, . 4,1261860
NetInterest Cost INIC) .. .o oovi e, 4.1249999 Arbitrage Net Interest Cost (ANIC) . ............ 41250000

Prepared by: Click on the UserGps speed button to :Mun-EaseElevateMainDb
Preparedon: ~ 11/16/2017  12:19 1695  Rpt 24 NEWBERRY-2005-4



Yearly Debt Service )

Dated: 3/20/ 2009 i
Delivrsd: 3/20/2009 Village of Newberry
2009 Water Supply Systerm Revensie Bond No Calls
Calendar Seprember 1 Counpon March 1 September 1 Yearky Outstanding Cusip
Year Principal Rare Imterest Interest Debt Service Debt #
2009 3,000.00 4.125 - 5,634.38 8,534.38 297,000.00
2010 3,000.00 4.125 6,125.62 6,125.62 15,251.24 294,000.00
2011 3,000.00 4.125 6,063.74 6,063.74 15,127.48 291,000.00
2012 3,000.00 4.125 6,001.86 6,001.86 15,003.72 288,000.00
2013 4,000.00 4.125 5,939.98 5,939.98 15,879.96 284,000.00
2014 4,000.00 4.125 5,857.48 5,857 .48 15,714.96 280,000.00
2015 4,000.00 4.126 5,774.98 5,774.98 15,549.96 276,000.00
2016 4,000.00 4.126 5,602.48 5,692.48 15,384.96 272,000.00
2017 4,000.00 4.125 5,609.98 5,609.98 15,219.96 268,000.00
2018 4,000.00 4125 5,627.48 5,527.48 15,054.96 264,000.00
2019 5,000.00 4.125 5,444.98 5,444.98 15,889.96 258,000.00
2020 5,000.00 4.125 5,341.86 5,341.86 15,683.72 254,000.00
2021 5,000.00 4125 5,238.74 5,238.74 15,477.48 249,000.00
2022 5,000.00 4.125 5,135.62 5,135.62 16,271.24 244,000.00
2023 5,000.00 4.125 5,032.50 5,032.50 16,065.00 239,000.00
2024 6,000.00 4.125 4,929.38 4,929.38 15,858.76 233,000.00
2025 6,000.00 4.125 4,805.63 4,805.63 15,611.26 227,000.00
2026 6,000.00 4.125 4,681.88 4,681.88 15,363.76 221,000.00
2027 6,000.00 4.125 4,558.13 4,558.13 15,116.26 215,000.00
2028 7,000.00 4,125 4,434.38 4,434.38 15,868.76 208,000.00
2029 7,000.00 4.126 4,290.00 4,290.00 15,580.00 201,000.00
2030 7,000.00 4.125 4,145.62 4,145.62 15,291.24 194,000.00
2031 7,000.00 4.125 4,001.24 4,001.24 15,002.48 187,000.00
2032 8,000.00 4.125 3,856.86 3,856.86 15,713.72 179,000.00
2033 8,000.00 4.125 3,691.86 3,601.86 15,383.72 171,000.00
2034 8,000.00 4.125 3,626.86 3,526.86 15,0563.72 163,000.00
2035 9,000.00 4.125 3,361.86 3,361.86 16,723.72 154,000.00
2036 9,000.00 4,125 3,176.24 3,176.24 15,352.48 145,000.00
2037 9,000.00 4.125 2,990.62 2,990.62 14,981.24 136,000.00
2038 10,000.00 4.125 2,805.00 2,805.00 15,610.00 126,000.00
2039 10,000.00 4,125 2,598.75 2,598.75 15,197.50 116,000.00
2040 11,000.00 4,125 2,392.50 2,392.50 15,785.00 105,000.00
2041 11,000.00 4.125 2,1656.62 2,165.62 15,331.24 94,000.00
2042 12,000.00 4.125 1,938.74 1,938.74 16,877.48 82,000.00
2043 12,000.00 4,125 1,691.24 1,691.24 15,382.48 70,000.00
2044 13,000.00 4.125 1,443.74 1,443.74 15,887.48 §7,000.00
2045 13,000.00 4.125 1,175.62 1,175.62 15,351.24 44,000.00
2045 14,000.00 4.125 907.50 907.50 15,815.00 30,000.00
2047 14,000.00 4.125 618.75 618.75 15,237.50 16,000.00
2048 16,000.00 4.125 330.00 330.00 16,660.00 -
300,000.00 153,305.32 158,839.70 612,145.02
True Interest Cost (TIC) . oo vv v vviiiieniinvan i, 4.1251259 Arbitrage Yield Limit (AYL) . .....coooono. .. 4.1261336
Net Interest Cost (NIC} oo o vv v 4.1249920 Arbitrage Net Interest Cost (ANIC) .. ........ ... 4.1250000
Prepared by: Click on the UserQps speed button Ia :Mun-Eas:EkvateMainDb

Prepared on: 1171672017 1225 1695  Rpt24e NEWBERRY-2009-A



Yearty Debt Service

Dated: 11/2172014 '
Delivered: 11/21/201¢ Yillape of Newberty
2014 Water Supply System Revenne Bond No Cails
Calendar Noversber 1 Coupon Mgy 1 November 1 Yearly Outstanding Cusip
Year Principal Rate Interest Intersst Debt Service Debt #
2015 101,000.00 2125 59,150.58 66,544 .41 226,694.99 6,162,000.00
2016 103,000.00 2.125 ©65,471.29 65,471.29 233,942.58 6,059,000.00
2017 105,000.00 2.125 64,376.91 64,376.91 233,753.82 5,954,000.00
2018 107,000.00 2.125 63,261.29 63,261.29 233,622.58 5,847,000.00
2019 110,000.00 2125 62,124.41 62,124.41 234,248.82 5,737,000.00
2020 112,000.00 2,125 60,955.66 60,955.66 233,911.32 5,625,000.00
2021 114,000.00 2.125 59,765.66 59,765.66 233,5631.32 5,511,000.00
2022 117,000.00 2.125 58,564.41 58,554.41 234,108.82 5,394,000.00
2023 119,000.00 2125 57,311.29 57,311.29 233,622.58 5,275,000.00
2024 122,000.00 2,125 56,046.91 56,046.91 234,093.82 5,153,000.00
2025 124,000.00 2125 54,750.66 54,750.66 233,501.32 5,029,000.00
2026 127,000.00 2.125 53,433.16 63,433.16 233,866.32 4,902,000.00
2027 130,000.00 2.125 52,083.78 52,083.78 234,167.56 4,772,000.00
2028 133,000.00 2.125 50,702.53 50,702.53 234,405.06 4,639,000.00
2029 135,000.00 2,125 49,289.41 49,289.41 233,578.82 4,504,000.00
2030 138,000.00 2.125 47,855.03 47,855.03 233,710.06 4,366,000.00
2031 141,000.00 2,125 46,388.78 46,388.78 233,777.56 4,225,000.00
2032 144,000.00 2.125 44,890.66 44,890.66 233,781.32 4,081,000.00
2033 147,000.00 2.125 43,360.66 43,360.66 233,721.32 3,934,000.00
2034 150,000.00 2,125 41,798.78 41,798.78 233,597.56 3,784,000.00
2035 164,000.00 2125 40,205.03 40,205.03 234,410.06 3,630,000.00
2036 157,000.00 2,125 38,5668.78 38,568.78 234,137.56 3,473,000.00
2037 160,000.00 2.125 36,900.65 36,900.65 233,801.30 3,313,000.00
2038 164,000.00 2.125 35,200.65 35,200.65 234,401.30 3,149,000.00
2039 167,000.00 2.125 33,458.15 33,458.15 233,916.30 2,982,000.00
2040 171,000.00 2.125 31,683.77 31,683.77 234,367.54 2,811,000.00
2041 174,000.00 2.125 29,866.89 29,866.89 233,733.78 2,637,000.00
2042 178,000.00 2.125 28,018.14 28,018.14 234,036.28 2,459,000.00
2043 182,000.00 2.125 26,126,898 26,126.89 234,253.78 2,277,000.00
2044 186,000.00 2,125 24,193.14 24,193.14 234,386.28 2,091,000.00
2045 190,000.00 2125 22,216.89 22,216.89 234,433.78 1,901,000.00
2048 194,000.00 2.125 20,198.14 20,198.14 234,396.28 1,707,000.00
2047 198,000.00 2.125 18,136.89 18,136.89 234,273.78 1,508,000.00
2048 202,000.00 2125 16,033.14 16,033.14 234,066.28 1,307,000.00
2049 206,000.00 2125 13,886.89 13,886.89 233,773.78 1,101,000.00
2050 211,000.00 2.125 11,698.14 11,698.14 234,396.28 890,000.00
2051 215,000.00 2.125 9,456.26 0,456.26 233,912.52 675,000.00
2052 220,000.00 2.125 7,171.88 7,171.88 234,343.76 455,000.00
2053 224,000.00 2125 4,834.38 4,834.38 233,668.76 231,000.00
2054 231,000.00 2.125 2,454.38 2,454.38 235,908.76 -
6,263,000.00 1,541,880.94 1,549,274,77 9,354,155.71
TrweInterest Cost (TIC) v v oo voive v e 2.1260330 Arbitrage Yield Limit (AYL) .. .....oooovins . 21250316
NetInterest Cost (NIC) ..o o ovovoviiiieiieaiin 2.1260014 Arbitrage Net Interest Cost (ANIC) v oovviivn 2.1250000
Prepared by: Click on the UserQps speed biitton io Mun-EaseEilevateMainDb
Prepared on: 11/16/20t7 12:13 1695 Rpr 24e

NEWBERRY-2014-B



000 TNk 2ond

, VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY |
Capital Improvepent Bonds, Series 2002
?885 040

i

SSsSSEsS==rEscIzssETEs

DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE

DELIVERY DATE:  8/29) 2

IATE PRINCIPAL  COUPOR INTEREST  PERIOD TOTAL  FISCAL TOTAL
50171 31,065.00 31,065.00
11/ 13 25,000.00 4.350000 20,710.00 45,710.00 76,775.00
8/ 1/ 4 20,166.25 20,166.75
1/ 1/ 4 30,000,00  4.350000 20,166.25 50,166.25 70,332.50
5/ 1/ 5 19,513.75 19,513.78
1)1/ s 30,000.00  4,350000 19,513.75 49,513.75 £%,027,50
518 18,861.2 18,861.25
11/ 1 30,000.00  4.350000 18, 861,25 48,061.25 §7,721.50
5 1} 1§,208.75 18,208.75
13/ 1/ 35,000.00  4.,150000 19,208.75 53,208,175 71,411.50
g/ 1/ 17, 447,50 17,447.50
1/ 1/ 35,000.00  4.350000 17,847,50 52,447,50 69,695.00-
5/ 1f 16,686.25 16, 686.25
11/ 1/ 35,000.00  4,350000 16,6d6.25 51,686.25 £8,372.50
5/ 1.1 15,925.00 15,925.00
1/ 1/10 40,000,00  4.350000 15,925.00 55,925.00 71,050.00
5/ 1/11 15,055.00 15,055,
11/ 111 40,000.00  4,350000 15, 055,00 55,055, 70,110,00
50 1/12 14,185.00 14,185,
11/ 1112 40,000.90  4.350000 14,185.00 54,185.00 £8,370.00
5/ 1/13 13,315.00 13,315.
11/ 113 45,000.00 4.400000 13,315.00 58,315, 11,630.00
5 1/14 12,325.00 12,325,
11/ 1)14 45,000.00  4.500000 12,325.00 57,325, 69,650.00
5] 1718 11,312.50 11,312.5
1/ 118 50,000,00 4,600000 11,312.50 61,312,50 12,625.00
5/ 1/16 10,162.5 10,162.50
11/ 1/14 50,000.00 4.750000 10,162.5 60,162.5 70,325.00
5/ 1/17 8,975, 8,975.0
11/ 1/17 50,000.00 4.900000 8,975, 58,975.0 67,950,900
5/ 1/18 7,750.00 7,150.0
11/ 1/18 55,000.00  5.000000 1,780.00 62,750.0 0,500,00
5/ 1/19 §,375. 8,375.0
11/ 1/19 €0,000.00  5.100000 6,315, £6,375.0 72,750.00
5/ 1120 4,345, 4,845.0
11/ 1/20 60,000.00 5,100000 4,845, 64,845,00 69,690.00
5/ 1/ 3,115. 3,315.00
1 121 65,000.00  5.100000 1,115, 68,315.00 1,630.00
5/ 1/22 1,637.% 1,657,50
1] 1722 65,000.00  5.100000 1,657.50 66,657.50 68,315.00
£85,000.00 523,937.50 1,408,937.50
ACCRUED 1,21.56 3,221,56
$85,000,90 520,715.94 1,408,715.94

--------------



MO0 B\eddsic Dond

LOAN REPAYMENT SCHEDULE - EXHIBIT A TO PURCHASE CONTRACT
Interest Rates as of Final Pricing on Q%/16/03

MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL BOND AUTHORITY
Local Governument Loean Pragram Revenne Bonds
Series 20038

Borrower: Vill_ag;: of Newberry
Revenne Sharing Bonds

Transaction Summary Puschase Price

Dated Dute: 9/30/2003 Par Amount $965,000,00
Clasing Date: 9/30/2003 Net Promiuny/(Discount) (175115

Stracture: Scriul 0423 Gross Procecds 5957,262.83

Cull Features: /13 @ 100

Arbitrage Yield? 4,63554%, Underwriters Discount (74720
Meinnn Aunial Debt Service: $77.175 Authority's Cost of Tssuance {9,355.06)
Weighted Avg Maiurity of 20038 Bonds: 11.962 yeary Deposit to Escrow!” (357,506,25)

: Purchuse Price * $583,251.31

Refunding Results of Series 19918 Bonds * Including: .

Pur numonnt of Refnnded bosds: $245,000.00 Projeer Fund®™ $580,000.00

Muturitics of Refunsted Bonds: 2003-2010 Locad Cost of Issuance ™ $0.00

Net PV Suvings us % of Refunded Bonds: 14.21892% Adiditioned Procuedds $3.251.3

Net PV Sovings:  $49,055.27

Debt Servive Schedule

Pryment Date Privcipul Couppy Interest Debt Service Aunna) Deb Servicy
51172004 23,48547 23,485.47
L171£2004 30,000.00 2.000% 20,035.00 50,035.00 73,5247
51142005 19,735.00 19,735.00
117172005 35,000.00 2.000% 19,735.00 54,735.00 74.470.00
5/1/2006 19,385,600 19,385.00
117172006 35,000.00 2.500% 19,385.00 54,385.00 73,770.00
5172007 18,947.50 18,942.50
12007 35,000.00 2,500% 18.947.50 53,947.50 72,395.00
54112008 18,510.00 18,510.00
182112008 40,000.00 3.000% 18,510.00 58,510.00 77.020.00
5/1/2009 17,910.¢0 17,910.00
117112009 40,000.00 3.100% 17,910.00. 57,910.00 75,820.00
sHnat 17,290.00 17,290.00
117172010 40,000.00 1.500% 17,200,00 57,290.00 74,580.00
5/1£2018 16,590.00 16,590.00
yiA2011 40,000.00 3.750% 16,590.00 56,590.00 73,180.00
51112012 15,840.00 15,840.00
HA2012 45,000.00 4,000% 15,840.00 60,540.00 76,680.00
5172013 14,940.00 14,940,00
117172013 45,000.00 4.100% 14,940.00 59,940.60 74,880.00
51112014 14,017.56 14,017.50
11172014 45,000.00 4.300% 14,017.50 59,0i7.50 73,035.00
57172015 13,050,00 13,050.00
11/142015 50,000.00 4400% 13,050.00 63,050.00 76,100.00
5112016 11.950.00 11,950,060
/2016 50,000.00 4.500% 11,950.00 61,250.00 73.900.00
5172017 10,825.00 10,825 00
1in2617 55,000.00 4.760% 10,825.00 65,825.00 76,651.00
5/1/2018 9,532.50 9,532.50
LIA1£2018 55,000.00 4.800% 9,532.50 64,532.50 74,065.00
57172019 212,50 8,212.50
11iR2D19 60,000.00 3.000% 821250 68,212.50 76,425.00
542020 6,712,50 6,712.50
11/1/2020 60,000.00 5.000% 6,712.50 66,712.50 7342500
5/1/2021 5,212.50 521250
117172021 65,000.00 5.000% 5212.50 70,212.50 73,425.00
50112022 3,581.50 3,587.50
11712022 70,000.00 5.025% 3,587.50 73,587.50 77,1250
5/1/2023 1,793.75 1,793.75
117112023 _70,000.00 5.125% 1,793.75 71,793.75 73,587.50
965,000.00 531,602.97 1,496,602.97 1496.602.97

(1) Grass fimding of the excrow fo call 345,000 Newberry's foan ivsoel through MWEBA LGLP Series 19918 on 1 /173003 wt par

(2} To be wired 1o avcoum(s) designaredt by the Berrower dpon closing.

Prepared by Loop Capitul Markets, LLC for Michigun Municipa! Bond Awthority 91772003



2005

e \ecie Do d

Oct 13 05 10:16a TT 517- 73-6252
. ... Village of Newberr .
Blectric Utility System Revenue Bonds, Series 2005
3385,000
DBEY SERVICE SCHEDDLE
DELIVERY DATR: 10/27/ §
BATR BRINCIPA) COUPON INTERBST  PRRIOD TOTAL  FISCAL T0TAL
5/ 1/ 6 22,825,893 22,825.83
1/ 1/ & 50,000.00 3.000000 19,565.00 £9,565.00 52,390,83
50117 18,825.00 18,815.00
i/ 1 50,000.00  3.100000 10,815.00 68,815.00 87,630.00
5/17 1% 13,040.00 18,040.00
1/ 1/ 50,000,00 3.250000 18,040.00 68,040.00 36,080.00
8/ 179 17,227.5 17,221,50
1/ 1] 9 55,000.00 3,400000 17,221.5 72,221.50 89, 455,00
5/ 1/10 16,292.5 16,292.50
1y 110 55,000.00  3.600000 16,292.5 11,292.50 87,585.00
LTRTIN 15,302.50 15,302.50
11/ 1J11 60,000.00 3,750000 15,302.5 75,302.50 90,605.04
5/ 1/12 14,1771.5 14,171.50
11/ 1/12 £0,000.00 3.850000 14,171.5 714,177.50 88,155,400
5/ 1/13 13,022.% 13,022.50
11/ 113 £5,000.00  4.000000 11,022.50 78,022.50 91,045.00
5/ 1)14 11,722.50 11, 722.50
11/ /14 65,000.00 4.100000 11,72:.5 16,722.50 88, 445,00
5/ 1/15 16,390.0 10,390.00
11/ 1/15 76,000.00  ¢.200000 16,3%90.0 80,390.00 90, 780.00
5/ 1/16 8,920.0 8,920.00
11/ 1/16 75.000.00 4.300000 8,820.0 83,920.00 92,840.00
8 1/17 7,307.§ 7,307.50
11 1/13 75,000.00  4.350000 7,307.5 42,107.50 89,615.00
5/ 1/18 5,676.25 5,676.25
11/ 1/18 80,000.00 4.400000 5,676.25 85,676.25 91,1352.50
5/ 1/1% 1,916.25 3,916.28
11/ 1/18 85,000.00  4.450000 3,916.25 99,916.25 92,832.50
5/ 1728 2,025.00 2,025.00
11/ 1728 90,000.00  4.500000 2,025.00 92,025.00 94,050.00
985,000.00 168,060.83  1,353,060.83
ACCRUED 2,126.06 2,826,068
985, 000.00 365,234,718  1,350,23¢4.78

DATRD 1££ 1/ 5 HITH DELIVERY OF 10/27/ §
BOND YRARS 8,76

, 167,083
AVERAGE COUBON 1,198
AVERAGE LIFE 8.901
FIC % 4,198213 ¥ USING 100.0000000
TiC % 4,176397 & USING 100.0000000

ACI PFinamce, Inc.



(I11q 01 MON)) XB], SIS [E10], (2SN NI dJONOT ON) peay 10jem OM
[enuapISY aseq a3eqien) D [e1IUAPISY 25eqIen) MD
[enIUSPISIY ey aseq 1M VA e 1oem VA
[BIIUDPISIY 2IBY sty JoMag qs 18] 19MIQ qs
€102J0 S6Vd IN vd ¢10TJ0 S6 Vd Vd
[enuapisay uoneziund( A31oug MO [enuapisay uonezimnd( A31ouy ue3ydIN MO
9Sey [eNUSPISIY OO3[H g4 9seq [BOLIO9[H g4
juounsnlpy [anyg vi youwysnlpy A81oug VA
[enUapISaY ABIer) OO R:E] [eNUIPISY OLIOIH ad
uoyvunydxyy 2poy) uoyvunydxiy apoD

TTI9 MAN (@av)D 1S0d) T1Id a'10




‘vL0Z-8-8 Jdd 'POSN S Oju1 10803 BUY )i ¥ LEFZO" PUE ‘MOU UMOYS SB £Z9920" JIBWS S| Joue [emoe ay) ‘spoad

8Afjoedsel ey} 1o} uoyEndwod Joexa 1oy peddems oq Ajenioe pinoys §Zg Pue £z2g Sl|ed ‘oS “Jeuuew Bugesuedwos e U syjuow 9
Xau 8y} 10} 3] AU} 19SYO 0} GZg 1199 W ojul fiig AV 84} PSn | os ‘abie) uaeq eaey pinom siyj Buisianai jo AHNoUP 8y} pue ‘sip
punoy | awn ey Aq siel v ey peaoidde Apeedje pey pieoq @yl “UOREBULICIUI AV 108.L0D BY) JO PESISU| £ZF {190 Ul UORBULION |
ANNC 8y} passjua Buiaey moyswos aw 4o Jnsau e ) sy “ABojouciyo Ajus Blep ey Uj Joue Ue §| 818y, 1 LOZ 104 JLON VIDILS

€1-0€-Z | 158} pue §pe |euly €1-2|-6 M3jARl pue Isa} Jo) ApEEY  00:2Z €1-1-6 -1 UO palelg
€1-1-6 Buuayuy asow 0€:Z2 ‘€1-0€-8 psz)euy Apsopn Td4d ‘€}-0¢€-8 ‘bumpe aion

€102 ‘61 ONY 14d

LNIWLISNraY v3 JHL HOd HOLYINOIVO ISOdHNd TYHINIO V OLNI LI IHYN ANV

TYNIDIHO FHL NI 38N FHIM HOIHM S1dvd A3SN-NON d10 IHL 3LYNINME O1

€10Z 9NV SS300xd ONILIJT ILHVIS |

*Uf Pl (B 2J8 YMM/ASCD PUBHIACID
10j s2anby sy usym Ajjeopewoine
endod (sabeiaae) spRY 5L BION

“3t et noA uaym (syspealds T

JE94 1X3U MU 3L JO BV |33 Ul 3NJeA SILY JSIUR) oy
4234 | YN 4O SURUOW 9 ISIY SY) 10} YI MSU :NON - =
T e T
B34 SIWR JO SV (120 U] SNjeA S|} JHUR) “Jedh e U L
SILR JO SIQUOLY § PUOITS S} 10} YI MSU :BI0N i =
e f...flE £9059165€°0 28( - IN{ ‘SIOVHIAY
] 8 unp - U ‘SIOVHIAAY
£06910°0% %BLE LE LZ2sr0'08  ¥2he90 0% q AON) 13QWa%9Qg
682910°0% %120°9¢ 122670°08  OLSL80'0$ (G 100)  1BqWIAON
€Z1510°08 %2y Ee L2ZSP0'0$  PPE090'0$ (nq deg)  JegoyQ
“Bug JSwWo3snd Buge|noleD Joy ajel IFNIVA# £62001L°0$ £20L10°08 %¥S9'LE L225Y0°0$ 812290°0% (Inq Bny) Jsquisydes
3 sf st “powad buyq (e spp jo)| A £12510°0$ %0G9'EE 1ZZSP0'0$  8EV090°0$ (mq Ainp)  3ysnbny
9@ - Ajng 3w 10} 3381 SIY) 350 :ALON| 208510°0$ %¥S6'7E 1226r0°08  920190°0% (Iiq sunr) Anp
122SY0'08  000000°0$ (g Ae) aunp

12257008 000000°0%

e ) 1ZZSP0'08  000000°0$
- .E_ww P ¥SROLL'0S  €6200L°08  1L909LO'0S 1ZZSP008 000000708
L - } ;
S o ot oo
aley sjey Jususnipy souetemq (%) eseQ esed  UMMASOD um
peiddy eseg va 1s0p ey (3SvIy03a)  eseD eseg AseD
Aguopwy Aguon fejol va Jaseasou| Jomod

*pasn s1 Jeak Mmau Ay} SUBSW JWYNMIIN 218um ‘siy) op o) JWYNMIN<SY JAYS<II4 85N 'Yaj oL} o} Jeak aif) Jipe pue teak 1xou au} 10} J98YS 8Y) SAES “Jeak mau yoea Jo

*UOJELLIOIU| B0 SMOYS WOKOQ 1 ,ST1ON. PSWEU gE} 8njg sy "ol ‘oju] ‘sejou 10) S| BaUB UE) SIY}
Bupxe wi0iadq IAVS 0L IHNE INyW "Aaue eep & Dupjrw Jeyy

‘uoseas poof noypm payipows aq Jou PINOYS SBjNULIOS PP &g ued S|jd e ‘Yo pawny si uogasioud J|
‘Pabueyd 8g Ued pue paso| JOU SIE JOJ0D PUNoIbyoeq SIU) YuMm sleg .cvo,.._u_vmogomao_n uj sf3e8ys syl

‘Joyspealds 1eaA S|y} Jo Z T (192 woy aunby y3 syl Jejug —> SUYUOW 9 PUZ IO} YT —>

(Inq 1dv) Repy
Jep) wdy
(g qo4) yasep
(nq uer)  Aserugsy
(g oaqg)  Asenuer

yuow
Bung

6102
Jea 104

(74d) €10z dog pelspdn pus paljipo

8986 IN ‘Ausgmon

enuaAy UBIINON 1seT 20€
preog 617 B Jole Auagmon

‘Jasyspeaids Jeak 15e) 10 ££3 |99 Woy anby y3 sy Jeug —> SLIUOLL 918 JO) YT —> !

‘pJeoq Aq paBueyd fun doay| *200Z Jely ul aunpasold 3 JNO pPalIpow em Bl 8y} Je pajdope Yy Jad 1soo esea aseq ‘}S00 aseo aseg —>
‘paeoq Aq pabueys [gun yyoq desy| "abueyd aseq sejew 00'6¢ € OS|E S| elayl “Buliiq £10Z AON O} peydde pue ‘gz Bny u pedope ejes aseq Ajyyuopw ‘ajed aseq Alyjuop —>

L2est0'0%
£62001°08



%b¥Ss L2

00°1L0¥'8.€'6
i0/NIC#
0/AIQ#
i0/AIQ#
i0/AIQ#
i0/A1Q#
1€90°0 $ 00°98€¢S9L 008°S0¥ 98G'9Z’L €0°€59°20L slovocl’e $|.2¢€9 $]o1ee6'l8 ¢ [zi'gez's $ | 86L82°CL ] 03ad
§190°0 $ 00°959.26G1 00s‘L ey 9GL'9EL°L 2b'L18'eE $|i8pl6'Z ¢ | SEVE $ |9c60e's.  $ | 26vIE'S § | 8672622} $ AON
€090°0 $ 00°995€6€ L 009'2p¥ 996'G16 28'260'18 66'8S.'c ¢ |662E 5 | 96°688°'€9 5| 0€°2Z1'S $ | 8628221 $ 100
22900 00°€169.€1 00L'9L¥ £18'096 19°0L2°c8 P6'ISP'E  $ | 66'LE $/089.2v9 $|06°Lle'S $]86L82°CL g d3s
¥090°0 00°0vL0L61 000°9¥¥ OvLvor'L €8°08r'GLL $|1gcLe'c  $ 92101 $ | 0¥'Z1L0'S6 $l8celes $|86/c2Cl $ onvy
01900 00°0vii8F) 002'9vir 0v6°010°L 65'952'06 $/90€rS'E  $ 8686 $ | 6€°¥85'69 $|81z62's $ | 862822 $ nr
NN
AV
ddv
HYN
g34
NYT




